


From: Barrie, Marisa
To: Caro, Grace
Cc: Brideau, Sherry; Boerboom, Jacob; Rivas-Castro, Anna
Subject: RE: EA- Approval -5/21/25 Levies in the San Diego County Street Lighting District
Date: Wednesday, May 7, 2025 3:54:17 PM
Attachments: image002.png

image003.png

Approved
 
Thank you,
Marisa
 

 
From: Caro, Grace <Grace.Caro@sdcounty.ca.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 7, 2025 3:33 PM
To: Barrie, Marisa <Marisa.Barrie@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Cc: Brideau, Sherry <Sherry.Brideau@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Boerboom, Jacob
<Jacob.Boerboom@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Rivas-Castro, Anna <Anna.Rivas-Castro@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: EA- Approval -5/21/25 Levies in the San Diego County Street Lighting District
Importance: High
 
Good afternoon,
 
PUBLIC HEARING TO CONFIRM FISCAL YEAR 2025-26 LEVIES IN THE SAN DIEGO COUNTY STREET
LIGHTING DISTRICT AND LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE DISTRICT ZONES NO. 1 – RANCHO SAN DIEGO
AND NO. 2 – JESS MARTIN PARK AND RELATED CEQA EXEMPTION (DISTRICTS: ALL) I have attached
the Board letter and attachments for your review and your approval ASAP.
 
Due to time constraints, we have opted to use an email response of “approved” to docket this
item.
 
DPW – Marisa Barrie
 
 

Grace Caro| Board Letter Coordinator| Admin Analyst
Department of Public Works
Policy/Outreach/Data(POD) Team

Office: Monday and Tuesday 7-3:30




